

We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, April 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting,
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name and Address.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members.


V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.*


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE APRIL 5, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON APRIL 17, 2022



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


2 


4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE APRIL 5, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION –
LITIGATION, PERSONNEL, & SECURITY


5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS


A. Conflict Claims


6. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY


A. National Public Health Week – Casper-Natrona County Health Department


7. COMMUNICATIONS


A. From Persons Present


8. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING


A. Consent


1. Establish May 3, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:


a. New Microbrewery Liquor License No. 10 for Bull Horn Brewing LLC d.b.a.
Bull Horn Brewing located at 2027 East Yellowstone Hwy Unit B.


b. Transfer of Retail Liquor License No. 30 from Gold Crown, LLC d.b.a Paradise
Valley Liquors, located at 401 Valley Drive to Half Barrel, Inc., d.b.a Paradise
Valley Liquors located at 401 Valley Drive.


9. PUBLIC HEARING


A. Minute Action


1. Approving Microbrewery Liquor License No. 4, Brewstory, LLC d.b.a. Frontier
Brewing Company Located at 150 West 2nd Street.


10. SECOND READING ORDINANCE


A. Approving an Ordinance Confirming the Assessment for Local Assessment District No.
158 – Coates Road Asphalt Surfacing Improvements.


1. Communications from Persons Present


11. RESOLUTIONS


A. Consent


1. Authorizing a Contract with AAA Landscaping, LLC for Weed Mowing and Litter
Abatement







We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


3 


A. Consent (continued)


2. Authorizing a Contract with B&B Sales and Service for Weed Mowing and Litter
Abatement.


3. Authorizing a Contract with Brian’s Go To Service for Weed Mowing and Litter
Abatement.


4. Declaring certain City-Owned Property as Surplus Property and Promote Sale of These
Items Through a Government Surplus Online Auction.


5. Authorizing a Contract for Outside-City Water Service with James A. See


6. Authorizing an Improvements Contract with Wyoming Spirits, Inc. and the Cadoma
Foundation for the 2nd and Lincoln Utility Improvements.


7. Authorizing an Agreement with Wyoming Roofing, LLC for the Fire Station No. 3
Roof Replacement


8. Authorizing an agreement with Insituform Technologies, LLC for the North Platte
Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation


9. Authorizing the Filing of Applications with the Federal Transit Administration for
Federal Transportation Assistance.


10. Authorizing the Filing of an Application for a Grant Under 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53;
Title 23, U.S.C. Section 5311, as Amended by the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL),
Public Law No. 117-58, November 15, 2021, and Other Authorizing Legislation to be
Enacted.


11. Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Cover Letter of Support for the Nomination of the
Casper Army Air Field as an American World War II Heritage Site.


12. MINUTE ACTION


A. Consent


1. Rejecting All Bids Received for the City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Building Remodel.


13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY
COUNCIL


14. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL, LAND ACQUISITION &
LITIGATION


15. ADJOURNMENT







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 3, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 17, 2022 – Council Chambers 


Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 26, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 10, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
 
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 


Historic Overlay 
Office Business 


ED 
OYD  


Education 
Old Yellowstone District  


 
 


 
 


 


 







04/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 9 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


April 5, 2022 
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:07 p.m., Tuesday, April 5, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Engebretsen, Gamroth, Johnson, Pollock, Sutherland, Vice Mayor Freel 
and Mayor Pacheco. Absent: Councilmember Knell.  


Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, 
excuse the absence of Councilmember Knell. Motion passed.  


2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 


3.  MINUTES  
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the March 15, 2022, regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper-
Star Tribune on March 21, 2022. Councilmember Johnson abstained. Motion passed. 


4.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Gamroth, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the March 15, 2022 executive session. Councilmember Johnson abstained. Motion 
passed. 


5.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute 
action, approve payment of the April 5, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Councilmember Johnson noted he wished to abstain from voting on invoices pertaining to 
Welborn, Sullivan, Meck & Tooley. Motion passed. 


Bills & Claims 04/05/22 
307InvstmntGroup Services 10,000.00  
71Const Goods 423,573.30  
AccntPckgng Goods 17,563.88  
AceHrdwr Goods 504.68  
AffrdblFnrl Goods 361.66  
AirInnvtns Services 365.00  
Airgas Goods 563.19  
AllOutFireExt Goods 320.00  
AllncElctrc Services 1,004.86  
Alsco Services 2,308.60  
AltdVtrnry Services 892.33  
AMBI Services 62.19  


5







04/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 9 


 


Amrgs Goods 3,235.91  
AmndsnAssoc Services 28,465.00  
AppldCncpts Services 20,909.00  
AppldIndstrlTchnlgs Goods 19.93  
ARSFlood Services 833.44  
Asbsts&TchnclSvcs Services 5,375.00  
AT&T Services 1,548.01  
AtlntcElctrc Services 14,872.00  
Atlas Goods 4,457.17  
BCrook Reimb 250.00  
BMartin Reimb 378.60  
BNelson Reimb 496.09  
BrgrnEllngsn Goods 190.92  
BigHrnTire Services 911.90  
BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 66,897.02  
BlkmnPrpn Goods 4,948.10  
BobCatOfCspr Goods 472.67  
BrickInc Services 9,400.00  
CRacki Reimb 150.00  
CrlnaSftwr Goods 77.79  
CsprElctrc Services 9,500.00  
CsprNCHealth Services 47,916.87  
CsprTinShop Services 11,637.50  
CsprTire Services 1,301.00  
CsprVtrnry Services 25.88  
CntryLnk Utilities 14,039.87  
ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,000.00  
Chrmscp Services 14,474.96  
CtyCspr Services 479,338.53  
CivilEngnrng Services 3,000.00  
CMITeco Services 57,840.58  
CNFR Sponsorship 20,000.00  
CoastlChmcl Goods 68.52  
CocaCola Services 8.25  


6







04/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 9 


 


CommTech Services 352.58  
Cmtrnx Goods 1,236.00  
CntnrCmpnts Goods 2,455.02  
CprleafCstmBldrsOfWyo Services 5,066.00  
Core&Main Goods 5,278.90  
CPU Goods 13,403.00  
CrshDataGrp Goods 4,040.00  
CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  
DCourtade Reimb 800.00  
DvdsnMchncl Services 90.00  
DckrAuto Services 682.13  
Dell Goods 1,554.73  
DsrtMtn Goods 10,639.17  
DscntDoors-Garage Services 401.84  
Dscntcell Services 14,776.40  
DooleyOil Goods 30,448.29  
DPCIndstrs Goods 9,278.58  
EElston Reimb 150.00  
E&FTowng Services 75.00  
EcnmcDvlpmnt Services 109,336.50  
EmrgncyMdcl Services 900.00  
EnrgyLabs Services 2,329.00  
FTremel Reimb 122.32  
FIB Goods 393.14  
FrmntMtr Services 778.17  
GCBldgSply Services 3,224.95  
Galls Goods 2,362.33  
GameTime Goods 1,695.62  
GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 10,959.33  
GloblEquip Services 706.84  
GloblSpctrm Services 77,322.50  
Grngr Goods 1,293.54  
GrzzlyExcvtng Services 9,250.00  
HDREngnrng Services 10,370.00  


7







04/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 9 


 


HiTekComm Services 184.00  
Hollnd&Hart Services 442.00  
Homax Goods 188,209.16  
HotsyEquip Goods 242.00  
HowrdSply Goods 2,047.07  
HydroOptmztn Services 1,618.50  
IndstrlScrn Services 1,925.00  
ITCElctrcl Services 8,169.71  
JGall Reimb 145.75  
KRoberts Reimb 75.00  
Kinsco Goods 1,158.30  
KnfRvr Services 257.15  
KoaHillsCnsltng Services 1,093.75  
KubwtrRes Goods 7,158.54  
LFleetwood Reimb 150.00  
LNCrts&Sons Goods 9,769.00  
LamarOutdrAdvrtsng Goods 1,300.00  
Lame Services 74,503.75  
LongBldgTech Services 6,937.16  
MHuss Reimb 468.45  
MLAuto Services 234.00  
Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 330.86  
MotorlaSltns Services 9,918.10  
MtnStLitho Services 453.99  
MtnStsPipe Goods 12,791.58  
Napa Goods 114,699.21  
NCHallOfJstc Services 5,873.12  
NCPblcLbryFndtn Goods 46,105.00  
NCSO Services 22,500.00  
NCWeed&Pest Services 65,000.00  
Norco Goods 1,431.51  
NrthrnLights Services 2,000.00  
NWstContr Goods 591.53  
PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 144.00  


8







04/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 9 


 


Pedens Goods 780.00  
PlatteRvrTrlsTrst Services 50,000.00  
PstlPros Services 24,204.69  
PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  
RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 3,341.89  
RckyMtnAnimalHsptl Services 460.00  
RckyMtnPwr Utilities 175,247.23  
RootrSwr Services 1,913.57  
SftyKleenSystms Goods 440.13  
SaltusTech Services 299.90  
ShrwnWlms Goods 68.66  
SmthPsych Services 1,100.00  
StOfWyoNtry Goods 120.00  
StOfWyo Services 15,087.12  
SummitElctrc Services 5,118.51  
TGilbert Reimb 989.64  
THunt Reimb 246.13  
TRoylance Reimb 62.75  
Thtchr Goods 10,476.38  
TileBySteve Goods 450.00  
TopOffc Goods 148.72  
TriStOilReclm Services 100.00  
TWEntrprs Services 244.50  
TylerTech Services 4,200.00  
Unifrms2Gear Goods 383.60  
UnitedWayOfNC Services 946.94 
Uprsng Services/Reimb 1,352.00 
VrznCnct Services 3,414.52 
VrznWrls Services 1,267.19 
VRC Services 55.13 
WyneColemnConst Services 2,000.00 
WlbrnSlvn Services 4,362.50 


WstrnSign&Design Services 1,128.16 


9







04/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 9 


 


WstrnStatesFirePrtctn Services 805.00 
WLCEngnrng Services 1,628.00 
WWCEngnrng Services 8,541.00 
WyoCnfrncOfMuniCourts Services 600.00 
WyoDoor Services 180.00 
WyoDOT Services 42.31 
Wyo1stAid Goods 653.81 
WyoLowVltge Goods 200.00 
WyoMchnry Services 203,636.50 
WyoPlngAssoc Dues 370.00 
WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 507.04 


   
Total  2,730,949.79  


 
  
6.  BRIGHT SPOT 
Mayor Pacheco welcomed members from Serve Wyoming to speak about National Service Recognition 
Day. Melissa Stahley-Cummings spoke about the Americorps program and impact of the volunteers and 
services. Mayor Pacheco read a proclamation declaring April 5, 2022 as Casper’s National Service 
Recognition Day and thanked the volunteers for their service to the community. 


7.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
No citizens addressed Council. 


8.  ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING 
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute action: 
establish April 19, 2022, as the public hearing date for a new Microbrewery Liquor License No. 
4, Brewstory, LLC, to Keg & Cork, Inc., d.b.a. Frontier Brewing Company, 150 West 2nd Street. 
Councilmember Pollock abstained. Motion passed. 


9.  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of Local Assessment District No. 
158 Coates Road Asphalt Surfacing Improvements. 


City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Andrew Beamer to J. Carter 
Napier, dated March 9, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star Tribune, 
dated March 21, 2022; correspondence from Suzanne Gulley, to the City Clerk, received before 
April 1, 2022; and roll filing dated March 25, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


There being no one to speak for or against the issues involving LAD No. 158, the public hearing 
was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 


10







04/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 9 


 


ORDINANCE NO. 4-22 
AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING ALL ACTIONS PREVIOUSLY 
TAKEN CONCERNING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, 
LOCAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 158, CONFIRMING 
THE PROCEEDINGS, ASSESSMENT ROLL AND 
ASSESSMENT THEREFOR; ASSESSING THE AMOUNTS IN 
SAID ROLL ON THE PROPERTY IN SAID DISTRICT; 
CREATING A LIEN THEREFOR AND PRESCRIBING THE 
PRIORITY THEREFOR; DIRECTING THE CERTIFICATION 
OF SAID ROLL BY THE CITY CLERK AND TRANSMITTAL 
THEREOF TO THE CITY TREASURER; PRESCRIBING 
NOTICE THAT SAID ASSESSMENT SHALL BE PAID AND 
THE TERMS THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF 
SAID ASSESSMENT; CREATING A SPECIAL AND A 
SEPARATE FUND THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT ASSESSMENTS; AND, 
PRESCRIBING VARIOUS DETAILS CONCERNING SAID 
PROVISIONS.  


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading. City 
Manager Napier addressed questions presented by Council. Seconded by Vice Mayor Freel. 
Motion passed. 


10.A.1.  RESOLUTION  
Following resolution read: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-35 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN OFF DUTY 
MANAGEMENT, INC., AND THE CITY OF CASPER.  


Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Pollock. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. Council discussed the item 
briefly. Motion passed.  


10.A.2.  RESOLUTION  
Following resolution read: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-36 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION 17-155 AND 
ESTABLISHING NEW GUIDELINES AND PROCEDURES 
REGARDING CITY COUNCILMEMBER ATTENDANCE AT 
PRE-MEETING AND WORK SESSIONS.  


Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Sutherland. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. Council discussed the 
item briefly. Motion passed.  


10.A.3.  RESOLUTION  


11







04/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 9 


 


Following resolution read: 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-37 


A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A POLICY REGARDING 
SECURITY SCREEININGS AT CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS.   


Councilmember Johnson presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Engebretsen. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. Council discussed the 
item briefly, and City Attorney Henley and Police Chief McPheeters addressed questions from 
Council. Motion passed.  


10.B.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-38 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A RELEASE OF LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT (LAD) LIEN, LAD 156, REGARDING 
1614 LARAMIE AVENUE, CASPER WYOMING. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-39 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A RIGH-OF-WAY 
EASEMENT WITH ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER FOR THE 
SOLID WASTE THERMAL LENSES AND CRL ELECTRICAL 
SERVICE UPGRADES, PROJECT NO. 21-013. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-40 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A FINAL ACCEPTANCE 
CERTIFICATE WITH THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE MIDWEST AVENUE BIKE 
LANE AND PEDESTRIAN DEVELOPMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-41 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
SHEET METAL SPECIALTIES, INC., FOR THE 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY BOILER 
REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 17-068. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-42 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR THE 
WOLCOTT STREET MILL AND OVERLAY PROJECT NO. 22-
003. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-43 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH FARO TECHNOLOGIES, 
INC. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-44 


12







04/05/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 9 


 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
ACCESS PERMIT WITH THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORATION FOR ACCESS TO PALMER DRIVE FROM 
CASPER MOUNTAN ROAD. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-45 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REPLAT OF LOT 12, 
BLOCK 61, PT COMMERCIAL TRACT 4, PARADISE VALLEY 
SUBDIVISION, TO CREATE THE STAHLEY ADDITION. 


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing eight (8) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Sutherland.  


City Manager Napier provided a brief report. Motion passed. 


11.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to, by consent 
minute action: 
1.  Authorize the purchase of one (1) John Deere 310SL backhoe loader, from Honnen Equipment, 
in the total amount of $120,747.16 before trade-in. 
2. Rejecting the bid for the Highland Cemetery Irrigation Improvements Project No. 21-029. 


Motion passed. 


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 


13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Pacheco noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be held at 
4:30 p.m., Tuesday, April 12, 2022, in the Council Meeting Room; and, a regular Council meeting 
to be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 19, 2022, in the Council Chambers.  


At 6:51 p.m., it was moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss personnel, land acquisition, and litigation. Motion passed. 
Council moved into the Council meeting room. 


At 8:20 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to 
adjourn the executive session. Motion passed. Council returned to the Council Chambers.  


14. ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:20 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to 
adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 


13







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for April 19, 2022


0970 CED
0970 CED Traffic Control $234.655 LED bulbs for Beech  311 request repair


$234.650970 CED - Total For Traffic Control


$234.650970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2 DOORS DOWN
2 DOORS DOWN Police Career Services $44.05EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$44.052 DOORS DOWN - Total For Police Career Services


$44.052 DOORS DOWN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Police Administration $1,886.51ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS


$1,886.514IMPRINT, INC - Total For Police Administration


$1,886.514IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Police Canine Operations $187.40Dog food


$187.406H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Canine Operations


$187.406H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $289.50EZ Street - Bulk


$289.5071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


$289.5071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


7-ELEVEN 32633
7-ELEVEN 32633 Police Career Services $41.93AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$41.937-ELEVEN 32633 - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 1 of 79


14







$41.937-ELEVEN 32633 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $36.26Postage / mailing service


$36.26A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $442.44Postage / mailing service


$442.44A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $21.24Postage / mailing service


$21.24A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $449.63Oil City Printers - 100 Patient Information Bo


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $4.72Postage / mailing service


$454.35A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Health Insurance Fund $61.44Postage / mailing service


$61.44A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Health Insurance Fund


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $13.44Postage / mailing service


$13.44A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $138.08Postage / mailing service


$138.08A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Records $584.34Postage / mailing service


$584.34A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Records


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $1.28Postage/mailing service


$1.28A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Traffic Control $38.41Postage to Have MMU tester re-certified


$38.41A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Traffic Control


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Weed & Pest Fund $2.56Postage / mailing service


$2.56A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,793.84A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO
A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO Fire-EMS Administration $235.50Semi Annual Service at St 5


$235.50A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$235.50A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 2 of 79


15







AC TREE SERVICE
AC TREE SERVICE Parks - Urban Forestry $1,200.00Tree removal


$1,200.00AC TREE SERVICE - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$1,200.00AC TREE SERVICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACADEMY ONLINE COURS
ACADEMY ONLINE COURS Fire-EMS Training $70.00Online Training Member Subscription


$70.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$70.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $1,545.00Golf Balls Inventory


$1,545.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - Total For Golf


$1,545.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat subscription


$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager


$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Adobe Inc
Adobe Inc River Volunteer Events $52.99ADOBE CLOUD - BCOYLE


$52.99Adobe Inc - Total For River Volunteer Events


$52.99Adobe Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AED SUPERSTORE
AED SUPERSTORE Aquatics - Operations $182.70New AED Battery


$182.70AED SUPERSTORE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$182.70AED SUPERSTORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 3 of 79


16







AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $106.54Safety vests


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $363.83Building maintenance supplies


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $192.76Acetylene - cutting torch gas


$663.13AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $208.78Welding gas


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $95.34Reflective vests


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $95.34Reflective vests


$399.46AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,062.59AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Training $27.77Food/Snacks for ICS300 Class


ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Training $37.69Coffee for ICS300 Class


ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Training $29.94Drinks for ICS300 Class


ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Training $37.69Coffee for ICS300 Class


ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Training $16.36Drinks and snacks for ICS300 Class


$149.45ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$149.45ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALPHA FACILITIES SOL
ALPHA FACILITIES SOL Capital Projects Fund $9,737.02Facility Condition Assessment


ALPHA FACILITIES SOL Capital Projects Fund $13,104.11Facility Condition Assessment


ALPHA FACILITIES SOL Capital Projects Fund $30,212.93Facility Condition Assessment


$53,054.06ALPHA FACILITIES SOL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$53,054.06ALPHA FACILITIES SOL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALPINE MOTORSPORTS
ALPINE MOTORSPORTS Fire-EMS Operations $48.85Replacement cutting edge for 4 wheeler plo


$48.85ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


ALPINE MOTORSPORTS Weed & Pest Fund $1,223.94Weedeaters


$1,223.94ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 4 of 79


17







$1,272.79ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $63.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


$237.72ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $130.79Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $130.79Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $173.54Laundry service


$435.12ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $111.06Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential ($27.00)Loss / destroyed uniform


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $114.06Professional Laundry Services


$198.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $59.46Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


$180.18ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


$667.00ALSCO - Total For Streets


ALSCO WWTP Operations $145.54Professional Laundry Services


$145.54ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,863.68ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 161A74HA0
AMAZON.COM 161A74HA0 Regional Water Operations $129.50Nitrile Gloves - Safety Supplies


$129.50AMAZON.COM 161A74HA0 - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 5 of 79


18







$129.50AMAZON.COM 161A74HA0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1I9AJ0M30
AMAZON.COM 1I9AJ0M30 City Council $68.00BOOK STORES


$68.00AMAZON.COM 1I9AJ0M30 - Total For City Council


$68.00AMAZON.COM 1I9AJ0M30 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1W87D7XQ0
AMAZON.COM 1W87D7XQ Police Investigations $143.94BOOK STORES


$143.94AMAZON.COM 1W87D7XQ0 - Total For Police Investigations


$143.94AMAZON.COM 1W87D7XQ0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1Z6IN42K0
AMAZON.COM 1Z6IN42K0 Rec Center - Operations $41.34Wash Towels for Fitness/ Weight Rooms


$41.34AMAZON.COM 1Z6IN42K0 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$41.34AMAZON.COM 1Z6IN42K0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/ Regional Water Operations ($129.50)Credit to P-Card for Glove Purchase not bein


($129.50)AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/ - Total For Regional Water Operations


($129.50)AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF
AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF Traffic Control $1,451.253 rolls of Green EC film for sign making


$1,451.25AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF - Total For Traffic Control


$1,451.25AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Regional Water Operations $11.34Propane for Forklift - Gas/Fuel


$11.34AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 6 of 79


19







$11.34AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $894.48Equipment repair


$894.48AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $167.50Vehicle repair


$167.50AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,061.98AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMPO
AMPO Metropolitan Planning Org $398.91AMPO Annual Dues


$398.91AMPO - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$398.91AMPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $51.24CONTAINERS FOR RECYCLE ITEMS


$51.24AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMZN Mktp US City Council $112.55BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US City Council $30.92BOOK STORES


$143.47AMZN Mktp US - Total For City Council


AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Operations $51.98Shower Shelves


$51.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Parks - Special Areas $261.14Silky Blades Special Areas


$261.14AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Special Areas


AMZN Mktp US Parks - Urban Forestry $202.65ISA Study Guides


$202.65AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $23.94BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $293.93BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $151.48BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $57.45BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $19.41BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $271.26BOOK STORES


$817.47AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 7 of 79


20







AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $18.27First Aid Supplies for Camp and programs


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $195.32Summer Camp Supplies for Leaders organiza


$213.59AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $116.00Nitrate Gloves for Cleaning


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $53.93CRC Front Desk Supplies /Organization


$169.93AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $142.50New Order of Safety Gloves - Amazon


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $7.86Shaft Seal Pumps


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $15.81Ink Pens - Office Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $20.48Long USB Extension Cord


$186.65AMZN Mktp US - Total For Regional Water Operations


AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $16.98Screen protectors


$16.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution


$2,115.10AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $26.24Planer App


APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99Cloud Storage


$27.23APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Metropolitan Planning Org $628.95ELECTRONIC SALES


APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Metropolitan Planning Org $187.95ELECTRONIC SALES


$816.90APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$844.13APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AQUA SMART, INC.
AQUA SMART, INC. Regional Water Operations $130,297.75Aqua Smart Corrosion Inhibitor


$130,297.75AQUA SMART, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$130,297.75AQUA SMART, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $291.16Acct #287306431868


$291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 8 of 79


21







AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508


$320.32AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$611.48AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $133.87Office supplies


$133.87ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $75.03Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $37.10Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $20.86Office supplies


$132.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $47.96Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $59.95Office supplies


$107.91ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Code Enforcement


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $254.40FILTER GLARE MONITOR PROTECTORS


$254.40ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $82.76Ink for Station 6 printer


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $41.38Ink Cartridges for St. 6


$124.14ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $219.40Office supplies


$219.40ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $7.50Name plate for Bryan Pryde


$7.50ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Information Services


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metropolitan Planning Org $14.38Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metropolitan Planning Org $74.59Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metropolitan Planning Org $45.79Office supplies


$134.76ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $28.36Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $91.98Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $369.90Office supplies


$490.24ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Grants Fund $86.58Office supplies


$86.58ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Grants Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $23.45Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $178.96Office supplies


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 9 of 79


22







$202.41ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $13.22Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $126.17Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $9.50Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $99.20Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $36.24Office supplies


$284.33ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Patrol


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $369.90Office supplies


$369.90ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $108.15Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $134.99Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $100.66Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $619.72Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $656.53Office supplies


$1,620.05ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Distribution $7.89BINDERS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Distribution $12.81NOTEBOOKS


$20.70ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Distribution


$4,189.18ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION City Attorney $20.50Printing / laminating service


ATLAS REPRODUCTION City Attorney $11.50Printing / laminating service


$32.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Planning $51.00Printing / laminating service


$51.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Planning


$83.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION I
ATLAS REPRODUCTION I Fire-EMS Administration $1,931.00Printer/Copier/Fax for St. 1


$1,931.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION I - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$1,931.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 10 of 79


23







ATT  BILL PAYMENT
ATT  BILL PAYMENT Regional Water Operations $40.04Communication - First Net Service to the Tab


$40.04ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATT  BILL PAYMENT Water Distribution $520.52TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$520.52ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Water Distribution


$560.56ATT  BILL PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AUTOZONE #1294
AUTOZONE #1294 Golf - Operations $12.98Cleaning Supplies


$12.98AUTOZONE #1294 - Total For Golf - Operations


$12.98AUTOZONE #1294 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B&B RUBBER STAMP
B&B RUBBER STAMP City Attorney $4.95Office supplies


B&B RUBBER STAMP City Attorney $31.95Notary stamp - Ginger Cuartas


$36.90B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For City Attorney


$36.90B&B RUBBER STAMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BACKFLOW APPARATUS &
BACKFLOW APPARATUS & Water Distribution $123.90Backflow repair kit


$123.90BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - Total For Water Distribution


$123.90BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $9.59Painting supplies


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $39.99Power strip / surge


$49.58BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $59.97Bolts, fender wash, stop nuts


$59.97BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Refuse - Commercial $30.68Keys and locks


$30.68BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Refuse - Commercial


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 11 of 79


24







$140.23BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $7.59BAS Shop Supplies - Baileys Ace


$7.59BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Cemetery $9.99HARDWARE STORES blades for the saws all


$9.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Cemetery


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $24.56Parts of Zamboni Gate - Gen Supplies


$24.56BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $5.98Outlets for soccer pump station


$5.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Rec Center - Operations $37.98Shovel, Snow


$37.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $24.99TIE DOWN STRAPS


$24.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $13.14Quick link parts


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $24.97Camera parts


$38.11BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $50.97HAND SOAP REFILL


$50.97BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$200.17BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $46.56Station Supplies


BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $68.22Station Supplies


$114.78BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$114.78BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BECKER ARENA
BECKER ARENA Ice Arena - Operations $199.98Squeegees


BECKER ARENA Ice Arena - Operations $146.44Ice Arena Glass Cleaner - Custodial Supplies


$346.42BECKER ARENA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 12 of 79


25







$346.42BECKER ARENA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $99.98iPad wall and car charger


$99.98BEST BUY - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$99.98BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTWAY  CORPORATE
BESTWAY  CORPORATE Rec Center - Sports Programs $1,647.00Top Dressing Sand


$1,647.00BESTWAY  CORPORATE - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$1,647.00BESTWAY  CORPORATE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #31
BIG D #31 Police Career Services $36.50AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$36.50BIG D #31 - Total For Police Career Services


$36.50BIG D #31 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $8,215.67Acct #7513 1659 94


$8,215.67BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$8,215.67BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $463.84Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $464.13Propane


$927.97BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$927.97BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Operations $80.92Shelf brackets for St. 1


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Operations $45.87Wood screws for E1 and T1


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 13 of 79


26







$126.79BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Sewer Wastewater Collection $38.70manhole repair supplies


$38.70BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Streets $26.0812' X 2" X 6" screed board


$26.08BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Streets


$191.57BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,691.30Ferric Chloride - Bulk Chemicals - Brenntag


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,762.10Ferric Chloride Bulk Chemicals - Brenntag


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,585.10Ferric Chloride - Bulk Chemicals - Brenntag


$41,038.50BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


$41,038.50BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Code Enforcement $7.05CREDIT CARD FEES


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Code Enforcement $12.10CREDIT CARD FEES


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Code Enforcement $11.75CREDIT CARD FEES


$30.90BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Code Enforcement


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Metro Animal Shelter $11.75CREDIT CARD FEES


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Metro Animal Shelter $12.10CREDIT CARD FEES


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Metro Animal Shelter $7.05CREDIT CARD FEES


$30.90BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$61.80BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET RENT A CAR
BUDGET RENT A CAR Police Career Services $255.79BUDGET RENT-A-CAR


$255.79BUDGET RENT A CAR - Total For Police Career Services


$255.79BUDGET RENT A CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BURBACKS
BURBACKS Capital Projects Fund $316.79Ice Machine Repair parts for N. Casper Socce


$316.79BURBACKS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 14 of 79


27







$316.79BURBACKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAMBRIA HOTEL SONOMA
CAMBRIA HOTEL SONOMA Police Career Services $347.66LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


$347.66CAMBRIA HOTEL SONOMA - Total For Police Career Services


$347.66CAMBRIA HOTEL SONOMA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CANVA  I03342-239701
CANVA  I03342-239701 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $119.99Canva Pro Subscription


$119.99CANVA  I03342-239701 - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$119.99CANVA  I03342-239701 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CANVA  I03346-465302
CANVA  I03346-465302 Police Administration $119.40PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS


$119.40CANVA  I03346-465302 - Total For Police Administration


$119.40CANVA  I03346-465302 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $60.00Copier usage


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage


$121.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$121.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CARL VINSON INST OF
CARL VINSON INST OF Customer Service $499.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, INTRO GOV'T ACCT


$499.00CARL VINSON INST OF - Total For Customer Service


CARL VINSON INST OF Finance $499.00C Wiggs Gov Accting Class


$499.00CARL VINSON INST OF - Total For Finance


$998.00CARL VINSON INST OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAROLINA SOFTWARE


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 15 of 79


28







CAROLINA SOFTWARE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $700.00Software support


$700.00CAROLINA SOFTWARE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$700.00CAROLINA SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CARUS CORPORATION
CARUS CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $16,686.00Polymer - Carus - Bulk Chemicals


$16,686.00CARUS CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$16,686.00CARUS CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $75.00Contract Support / Maintenance - 04/01 to 0


CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $75.00Contract Support / Maintenance - 05/01 to 0


$150.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$150.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASEYS #3577
CASEYS #3577 Police Career Services $30.47AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$30.47CASEYS #3577 - Total For Police Career Services


$30.47CASEYS #3577 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AREA CONVENTI
CASPER AREA CONVENTI Human Resources $27.00CASPER AMBASSADOR PROGRAM


CASPER AREA CONVENTI Human Resources $27.00Enrollment for Casper Ambassador Program 


$54.00CASPER AREA CONVENTI - Total For Human Resources


CASPER AREA CONVENTI Police Career Services $81.00Certified Tourism Ambassador Training


$81.00CASPER AREA CONVENTI - Total For Police Career Services


$135.00CASPER AREA CONVENTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE Human Resources $125.00ADMIN. PROFESSIONAL DAY TRAINING FOR J


$125.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Human Resources


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 16 of 79


29







$125.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER HOUSING AUTHO
CASPER HOUSING AUTHO Capital Projects Fund $24,397.581% #16 Funding Casper Housing


CASPER HOUSING AUTHO Capital Projects Fund $15,706.021% #16 Funding Casper Housing


$40,103.60CASPER HOUSING AUTHO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$40,103.60CASPER HOUSING AUTHO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Ice Arena - Operations $60.00Health Inspection Charge


$60.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$60.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Baler Processing $535.12Standard advertisement for bid


$535.12CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $561.04Standard advertisement for bid


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $149.20Standard advertisement for proposal


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $590.16Standard advertisement for bid


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $315.24Notice of filing of the assessment roll


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $593.32Standard advertisement for bid


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $609.12Standard advertisement for bid


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $583.84Standard advertisement for bid


$3,401.92CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Attorney $3.39Subscription - 3/16/22 to 4/8/22


$3.39CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Attorney


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Metropolitan Planning Org $84.92Request for proposals project


$84.92CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $68.64Legal notice


$68.64CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Planning


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Police Career Services $971.88Public Notice It Is Herby Given


$971.88CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Police Career Services


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $49.86Notice The Central Wyo Regional Water Mtg


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 17 of 79


30







$49.86CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $140.56Standard advertisement for proposal


$140.56CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Water Distribution


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, WWTP Operations $920.96Standard advertisement for bid


$920.96CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For WWTP Operations


$6,177.25CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $398.00Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $20.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $610.00Tires


$1,028.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


$190.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,218.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $229.03Plumbing repair supplies for 2nd & Beech Par


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $121.64Plumbing Supplies for Metro Animal Shelter -


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $107.18Irrigation repair supplies for Parks - Winnelso


$457.85CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO Parks - Parks Maint. $48.72Copper parts for event center pump station


$48.72CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $60.61GAS COMP 3 GAUGE REPAIR PARTS


$60.61CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$567.18CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $5.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES


$5.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:40 AM Page 18 of 79


31







$5.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $321,405.37Wholesale water - March 2022


$321,405.37CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $37,383.00System investment charges - March 2022


$37,383.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$358,788.37CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP
CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP Capital Projects Fund $19,166.621% #16 Funding Central Wyoming


$19,166.62CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$19,166.62CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $25.95Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $26.05Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$52.00CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.47Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $69.47Acct #307-265-4035 606B


$236.72CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $15.70Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $15.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $15.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $15.70Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $57.57Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $57.36Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$114.93CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $15.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK City Council $15.70Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 19 of 79


32







$31.46CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $10.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK City Hall $10.45Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.86CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $36.53Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK City Manager $36.66Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$73.19CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Code Enforcement $73.06Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Code Enforcement $73.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$146.39CENTURYLINK - Total For Code Enforcement


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $36.53Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $36.66Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$73.19CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $73.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Engineering $73.06Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$146.39CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $83.47Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Finance $83.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Finance $44.50Acct #307-235-8290 915B


CENTURYLINK Finance $44.50Acct #307-235-8290 915B


$256.25CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,206.99Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $104.68Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $104.30Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $496.59Acct #307-432-1300 572B


$1,912.56CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.90Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $68.02Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $67.77Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$300.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $15.70Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $15.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $15.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $15.70Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 20 of 79


33







CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $52.26Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $52.07Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$104.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $26.12Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $26.21Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$52.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $20.90Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $20.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$41.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $83.47Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Information Services $83.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$167.25CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $155.64Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $15.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $15.70Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$187.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $57.57Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $57.36Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$114.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $57.57Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $57.36Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$114.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Planning $52.07Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Planning $52.26Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$104.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Planning


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $324.34Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $323.15Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$647.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $10.45Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $302.87Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $10.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$323.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $324.65Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $41.65Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $41.81Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$408.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 21 of 79


34







CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $20.90Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $20.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$41.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $15.74Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.52CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $10.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $10.45Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $36.53Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Streets $36.66Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Streets $65.54Acct #P-307-111-5105 138M


$138.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $20.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $20.90Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$41.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $15.70Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $15.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $31.19Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $31.08Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$62.27CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $1,791.80Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $31.24Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $31.36Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$1,854.40CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


$7,979.43CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Court Appointed Attorney Fees


$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager


$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEM AQUA


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 22 of 79


35







CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $489.83Water Treatment Chem Aqua - Refrig Sytem


$489.83CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$489.83CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEVRON 0070909
CHEVRON 0070909 Police Career Services $52.17AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$52.17CHEVRON 0070909 - Total For Police Career Services


$52.17CHEVRON 0070909 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEVRON 0090705
CHEVRON 0090705 Police Career Services $75.59AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$75.59CHEVRON 0090705 - Total For Police Career Services


$75.59CHEVRON 0090705 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHRISTI S ASBE
CHRISTI S ASBE Police Administration $350.00Policy / accreditation work


CHRISTI S ASBE Police Administration $350.00Policy / accreditation work


CHRISTI S ASBE Police Administration $700.00Policy / accreditation work


$1,400.00CHRISTI S ASBE - Total For Police Administration


$1,400.00CHRISTI S ASBE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIRCLE K # 23110
CIRCLE K # 23110 Police Career Services $40.00SERVICE STATIONS


$40.00CIRCLE K # 23110 - Total For Police Career Services


$40.00CIRCLE K # 23110 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIRCLE K 03361
CIRCLE K 03361 Police Career Services $47.23AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$47.23CIRCLE K 03361 - Total For Police Career Services


$47.23CIRCLE K 03361 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 23 of 79


36







CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $40.00Bill Payment Error


$40.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue


CITIZEN PAYMENT Police Grants Fund $3,330.04Annual Meth & Substance Abuse Conference


$3,330.04CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Police Grants Fund


$3,370.04CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Fire-EMS Administration $20.00Dump pass for St. 1 floor repair


CITY OF CASPER Fire-EMS Administration $20.00Dump pass for St. 1 floor repair


CITY OF CASPER Fire-EMS Administration $20.00Dump pass for St. 1 floor repair


$60.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage


$40.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,713.08GIS - Interdepartmental Services


$6,713.08CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $265.00Roll off pull fee


$265.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $547.55Workorder Charge Transit


$547.55CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $15,577.15Fuel & Workorder Charges - Transit


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $10,555.66Fuel & Workorder Charges - Transit


$26,132.81CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $513.54Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,940.08Garbage baler, park trash, cardboard, sweepi


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00Street sweeping monthly fee


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,968.72Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,619.61Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,434.66Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,842.61Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $46,280.00Monthly balefill pass billing for March 2022


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,065.13Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,360.20Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 24 of 79


37







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $504.90Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,298.12Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,189.21Garbage baler


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,295.88Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $441.18Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,995.72Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


$125,015.56CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $28.63Sewer / Refuse Charges - RWS


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $84.00Sewer / Refuse Charges - RWS


$112.63CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $139.59Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $120.15Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $142.29Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $185.49Sump sludge / honey wagon


$587.52CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$159,474.15CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Sewer Wastewater Collection $2,998.40GemsS028991-Poplar & 1st St In


$2,998.40CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Water Administration $540.00Surveying services - Stahley Plat


$540.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Water Administration


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Water Distribution $1,686.60GemsS028991-Poplar & 1st St In


$1,686.60CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Water Distribution


$5,225.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CLEVELAND GOLF
CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $198.36Merchandise Inventory


CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $576.60Merchandise Inventory


CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $451.80Merchandise Inventory


CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $600.66Merchandise Inventory


$1,827.42CLEVELAND GOLF - Total For Golf


$1,827.42CLEVELAND GOLF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 25 of 79


38







CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $406.60Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,058.17Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $103.00Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,487.43Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $6,839.96Equipment repair


$12,895.16CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $975.15Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $3.32Glad hand seals


$978.47CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,475.86Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $406.60Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,919.27Air conditioner unit


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,576.49Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $675.65Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,159.14Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,550.89Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,186.25Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $286.64Equipment repair


$23,236.79CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$37,110.42CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $108.04Fuel


$108.04COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$108.04COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLLECTION CENTER IN
COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $127.64Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $206.48Collection services


$334.12COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $156.93Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $96.90Collection services


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 26 of 79


39







$253.83COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $286.00Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $462.52Collection services


$748.52COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration


$1,336.47COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMISSION ON ACCRED
COMMISSION ON ACCRED Police Administration $5,500.00On-site fee


$5,500.00COMMISSION ON ACCRED - Total For Police Administration


$5,500.00COMMISSION ON ACCRED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,934.00Drawer Systems for 2 Unmarked F150s


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $870.00Safe stop module


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $52,866.85Equipment for 6 marked SUVs


$57,670.85COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Plug / wire repair


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $58.00Antenna


$109.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


$57,780.35COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $473.46Installation of door chime


$473.46COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


COMTRONIX, INC. City Attorney $222.00Alarm service


$222.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For City Attorney


COMTRONIX, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $915.00Monthly alarm monitoring Jan 1 2022 - Mar 


$915.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$1,610.46COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONTAINER COMPONENTS
CONTAINER COMPONENTS Refuse - Commercial $2,226.96Trash container lids and lock bars


$2,226.96CONTAINER COMPONENTS - Total For Refuse - Commercial


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 27 of 79


40







$2,226.96CONTAINER COMPONENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COST PLUS APPLIANCE
COST PLUS APPLIANCE Fire-EMS Operations $93.60Ice and water filter systems for St. 1


$93.60COST PLUS APPLIANCE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$93.60COST PLUS APPLIANCE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $584.95CRC Cleaning supplies and laundry supplies


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $628.56CRC Cleaning supplies, Detergent, Ice Melt


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $152.27Arsenal Super Shine Flooring cleaner


$1,365.78COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$1,365.78COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS
CPS DISTRIBUTORS Fire-EMS Operations $213.43Snow blower replacement parts


$213.43CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Athletic Maint. $32.75Parts for NC 5 irrigation repair


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Athletic Maint. $15.03Fittings for soccer pond


$47.78CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $27.85parts for cemetery valve repair for highland 


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $82.92Parts for cemetery valve repair for highland 


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $26.74Parts for stock


$137.51CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Refuse - Residential $259.83SUPPLIES FOR CONTAINER REPAIR


$259.83CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Refuse - Residential


$658.55CPS DISTRIBUTORS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Parks - Parks Maint. $154.00Technology Items (computers, software, and


$154.00CPU IIT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CPU IIT Rec Center - Admin $154.00Lap Top Computer, Docking Station, Office S


$154.00CPU IIT - Total For Rec Center - Admin


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 28 of 79


41







$308.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $380.81Lights for Service Center - Crescent


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund ($500.45)Return of Lights for Service Center - Crescent


($119.64)CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Traffic Control $16.89Photo cells for luminaires


$16.89CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Traffic Control


($102.75)CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $157.37Electrical supplies


$157.37CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Traffic Control $35.79Photo cells for luminaires


$35.79CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Traffic Control


$193.16CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CY ACE HARDWARE
CY ACE HARDWARE Buildings & Structures Fund $50.97Door repair supplies for Ft. Caspar - CY Ace


$50.97CY ACE HARDWARE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CY ACE HARDWARE Parks - Parks Maint. $18.77Drill bits


$18.77CY ACE HARDWARE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$69.74CY ACE HARDWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Water Distribution $1,826.25Couplings


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Water Distribution $456.01Repair clamps


$2,282.26DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Water Distribution


$2,282.26DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Capital Projects Fund $95.004" Blank for soccer pump station upgrade


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 29 of 79


42







$95.00DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Regional Water Operations $323.00Flange Gaskets for Chemical Tanks


$323.00DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Regional Water Operations


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $534.00Ball valves


$534.00DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$952.00DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM
DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM General Fund Revenue $3,088.07Investments


$3,088.07DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM - Total For General Fund Revenue


$3,088.07DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAYS INN CHEYENNE
DAYS INN CHEYENNE Fire-EMS Training $74.99Room for Lieutenants exam in Cheyenne


$74.99DAYS INN CHEYENNE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$74.99DAYS INN CHEYENNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Federal Grants $60.00DAYS INNS


$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Federal Grants


$60.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Day-Timer US
Day-Timer US Engineering $43.68STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$43.68Day-Timer US - Total For Engineering


$43.68Day-Timer US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Capital Projects Fund $49.19Valve box for soccer ump station upgrade


$49.19DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $94.87Marking paint and Flags


$94.87DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 30 of 79


43







DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $102.15Parts for Cemetery valve repair for Highland 


$102.15DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$246.21DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DCA REAGAN
DCA REAGAN Police Career Services $66.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES


$66.00DCA REAGAN - Total For Police Career Services


$66.00DCA REAGAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Police Administration $93.72Adobe Acrobat for Records Clerk Erika Jones


$93.72DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Police Administration


$93.72DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $40.02Screwdriver / Nutdriver / Schrader


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $37.06Supplies


$77.08DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $150.15Air filters


$150.15DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$227.23DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA
DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA Streets $1,946.002 pallets of UPM cold mix


$1,946.00DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - Total For Streets


$1,946.00DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,321.89Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,429.82Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,288.60Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,616.88Ice Slicer


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 31 of 79


44







DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,525.02Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,605.40Ice Slicer


$23,787.61DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


$23,787.61DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Classes $40.00Babysitting clinic, Craft Class, Resale Supplies


$40.00DOLLAR TREE - Total For Rec Center - Classes


DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Operations $5.00Babysitting clinic, Craft Class, Resale Supplies


DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Operations $44.25Babysitting clinic, Craft Class, Resale Supplies


$49.25DOLLAR TREE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$89.25DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOMINO'S 6040
DOMINO'S 6040 Police Investigations $71.61FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$71.61DOMINO'S 6040 - Total For Police Investigations


$71.61DOMINO'S 6040 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $140.00Towing service


$140.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$140.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 03-08241-3572
eBay O 03-08241-3572 Streets $159.95TONNEAU COVER 70790


$159.95eBay O 03-08241-3572 - Total For Streets


$159.95eBay O 03-08241-3572 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $462.56Methane Detector Calibration


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $198.24Methane Detector Calibration


$660.80EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 32 of 79


45







$660.80EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $600.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical


$600.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$600.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.00Work clothing reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $150.00Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $393.96Tool allotment reimbursement


$543.96EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Commercial $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Commercial


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations


$993.96EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Fire-EMS Administration $232.00Station 1 and 6 breathing air samples


$232.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$232.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic endospores testing


$306.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $126.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $176.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


$302.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$608.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 33 of 79


46







ENGINEERING DESIGN A
ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $562.50Design of Athletic Fields Ligh


$562.50ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$562.50ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EPLASTICS
EPLASTICS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $970.49PLEX GLASS FOR BALERS


$970.49EPLASTICS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$970.49EPLASTICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Testing


$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EVENTMANAGESOLUTION
EVENTMANAGESOLUTION Fire-EMS Training $170.00EMS University Conference Registration fee


$170.00EVENTMANAGESOLUTION - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$170.00EVENTMANAGESOLUTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS PRINTING INC
EXPRESS PRINTING INC Police Grants Fund $396.00Printing service-meth/substance abuse conf 


$396.00EXPRESS PRINTING INC - Total For Police Grants Fund


$396.00EXPRESS PRINTING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  TEPXMCKXJ2
FACEBK  TEPXMCKXJ2 Police Career Services $99.94ADVERTISING SERVICES


$99.94FACEBK  TEPXMCKXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


$99.94FACEBK  TEPXMCKXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 34 of 79


47







FEDEX 270169609170
FEDEX 270169609170 Fire-EMS Administration $57.74Shipping AED Trade Ins


$57.74FEDEX 270169609170 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$57.74FEDEX 270169609170 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Ft. Caspar Museum $302.11Expansion story boards


FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Ft. Caspar Museum $28.17Exhibit Panel


$330.28FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Police Administration $188.99QUICK-COPY AND REPRODUCTION SERVICES


$188.99FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Police Administration


$519.27FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FELD FIRE
FELD FIRE Fire-EMS Operations $977.39Mounts and tools for three new fire engines


$977.39FELD FIRE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$977.39FELD FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Parks - Parks Maint. $241.80Valve fro cemetery for Highland 3


$241.80FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $124.74Ozone Sump Parts


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $145.35PVC pipe


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $29.28Ozone Sump Parts


$299.37FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $339.15HYDRANT MAIN VALVES


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $16,480.78Bid schedule 3 - curb boxes, rods, receptacle


$16,819.93FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,890.00ARV for RiverWest force main


$1,890.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$19,251.10FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 35 of 79


48







FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $906.00Gift cards - wellness plan


$906.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $140.00Gift cards


$140.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


$1,046.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Fiverr
Fiverr Metro Animal Shelter $73.85BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$73.85Fiverr - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$73.85Fiverr - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GAIL SCHENFISCH
GAIL SCHENFISCH City Manager $60.00Sign Language Interpreter


$60.00GAIL SCHENFISCH - Total For City Manager


$60.00GAIL SCHENFISCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $19.76Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $64.80Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $140.34Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $171.69Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $49.60Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $346.09Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $45.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $59.65Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $117.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $248.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $198.40Uniform supplies


$1,460.33GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$1,460.33GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 36 of 79


49







G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Baler Processing $275.00Door repair


$275.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$275.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GC BUILDING SUPPLY I
GC BUILDING SUPPLY I Buildings & Structures Fund $4.55Roof repair supplies for City Center - GC Bldg 


$4.55GC BUILDING SUPPLY I - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$4.55GC BUILDING SUPPLY I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $154.32Plumbing repair supplies for City Hall - GT Sa


$154.32GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$154.32GEORGE T SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GILLETTE STEEL CENTE
GILLETTE STEEL CENTE Balefill - Baler Processing $1,675.00Metal


$1,675.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


GILLETTE STEEL CENTE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,806.00Flat bar steel


$1,806.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$3,481.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Equipment Video Training


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM
GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Aquatics - Operations $68.18Candidate Text Msg Subscription 3/7/22 to 3


$68.18GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Aquatics - Operations


GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Cemetery $68.18Candidate Text Msg Subscription 3/7/22 to 3


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 37 of 79


50







$68.18GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Cemetery


GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Golf - Operations $136.36Candidate Text Msg Subscription 3/7/22 to 3


$136.36GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Golf - Operations


GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Hogadon - Operations $68.18Candidate Text Msg Subscription 3/7/22 to 3


$68.18GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Hogadon - Operations


GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Ice Arena - Operations $68.18Candidate Text Msg Subscription 3/7/22 to 3


$68.18GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Parks - Parks Maint. $68.18Candidate Text Msg Subscription 3/7/22 to 3


$68.18GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Police Administration $68.20Candidate Text Msg Subscription 3/7/22 to 3


$68.20GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Police Administration


GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Rec Center - Operations $68.18Candidate Text Msg Subscription 3/7/22 to 3


$68.18GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Rec Center - Operations


GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Rec Center - Sports Programs $68.18Candidate Text Msg Subscription 3/7/22 to 3


$68.18GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Weed & Pest Fund $68.18Candidate Text Msg Subscription 3/7/22 to 3


$68.18GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$750.00GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE
GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE Ice Arena - Operations $1.50Health Inspection Processing Fee


$1.50GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$1.50GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $99.78BAS Shop Supplies - Grainger


$99.78GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $7.50Grinder wheels


$7.50GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


GRAINGER, INC. RWS - Booster Stations $943.21Heater


$943.21GRAINGER, INC. - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $87.96SAFETY GLOVES & GLASSES


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $96.24PLEATED AIR FILTERS


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $63.80Fuses


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 38 of 79


51







$248.00GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,298.49GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRANT WRITING USA
GRANT WRITING USA Fire-EMS Training $405.00Grant writing class


$405.00GRANT WRITING USA - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$405.00GRANT WRITING USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREATER WYOMING BIG
GREATER WYOMING BIG Capital Projects Fund $6,535.031% #16 Funding Greater WY Big


$6,535.03GREATER WYOMING BIG - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$6,535.03GREATER WYOMING BIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $29,452.00Replace Streets Unit 40425 1/2 ton 4x4


$29,452.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Weed & Pest Fund $31,221.00Vehicles and wheeled equipment


$31,221.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$60,673.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Refuse - Recycling $15,731.50This project includes conceptu


$15,731.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$15,731.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GUNNERS METERS
GUNNERS METERS Water Meters $945.00TAILPIECES W/GASKET


$945.00GUNNERS METERS - Total For Water Meters


$945.00GUNNERS METERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GUS GLOBALSTAR USA


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 39 of 79


52







GUS GLOBALSTAR USA Public Safety Communication $189.86TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$189.86GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - Total For Public Safety Communications


$189.86GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $719.74Lab Supplies - Ammonia


$719.74HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


HACH CO., CORP. WWTP Operations $665.79LAB SENSOR CAP REPLACE


$665.79HACH CO., CORP. - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,385.53HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP
HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP WWTP Operations $1,881.03PLANT VALVES & PIPING


HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP WWTP Operations $1,989.53PLANT VALVES & PIPING


$3,870.56HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,870.56HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAMPTON INN & SUITES
HAMPTON INN & SUITES Police Career Services $318.16HAMPTON INNS HOTELS


$318.16HAMPTON INN & SUITES - Total For Police Career Services


$318.16HAMPTON INN & SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $8.98Door repair supplies for Rec Center - Harbor 


$8.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Operations $69.98Furniture dolly and packing tape


$69.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $97.90FURNITURE MOVING DOLLIES


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $121.97DRILL PUMP & TRANSFER PUMPS FOR NON-


$219.87HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution


$298.83HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 40 of 79


53







HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $12,597.19Water Rights Analysis & Studie


$12,597.19HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration


$12,597.19HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT
HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT Public Transit - Operations $71.55TOWEL CLEANING


$71.55HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$71.55HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $2,496.00Renegotiation of Water Storage


$2,496.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks


$2,496.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC Water Distribution $62.10EQUIP GREASE


$62.10HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For Water Distribution


$62.10HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $875.20Blue DEF


$875.20HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Hogadon - Operations $1,980.86Dyed Diesel #2


$1,980.86HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Residential $278.32Grease


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Residential $134.99Rotary drum pump


$413.31HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $6,873.48Fuel


$6,873.48HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$10,142.85HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 41 of 79


54







HOT PATCH PAY
HOT PATCH PAY Police Career Services $23.89AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


HOT PATCH PAY Police Career Services $56.87AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$80.76HOT PATCH PAY - Total For Police Career Services


$80.76HOT PATCH PAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWIES HOCKEY INC
HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Classes $180.79League Championship Trophy/Prizes


$180.79HOWIES HOCKEY INC - Total For Ice Arena - Classes


HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Concessions $57.51League Championship Trophy/Prizes


HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Concessions $44.39Pro Shop Supplies - Hockey Tape


$101.90HOWIES HOCKEY INC - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$282.69HOWIES HOCKEY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Refuse - Residential $1,296.00Gripper arms for trash trucks


$1,296.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,296.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERFAITH OF NATRON
INTERFAITH OF NATRON Capital Projects Fund $8,541.681% #16 Funding Interfaith


$8,541.68INTERFAITH OF NATRON - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$8,541.68INTERFAITH OF NATRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $86.102021 Digital Fire Code


INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $50.75Turbo tabs for 2021 IBC and IFC books


$136.85INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$136.85INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 42 of 79


55







INTUIT, INC. City Manager $240.50Rotary dues and meal costs


$240.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For City Manager


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $999.04Water Bottles.com - Water bottles for CFD m


$999.04INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $350.00Graffiti removal - cemetery and oil derrick


$350.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Public Safety Communication $100.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


INTUIT, INC. Public Safety Communication $100.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


INTUIT, INC. Public Safety Communication $125.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


$325.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications


INTUIT, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,190.73BL spinner nozzle for 660316


$1,190.73INTUIT, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$3,105.27INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JC GOLF ACCESSORIES
JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $473.78Merchandise Inventory


JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $502.82Inventory and Merch


$976.60JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - Total For Golf


JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf - Operations $336.54Pencils JC Golf


$336.54JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,313.14JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOSEPH MARKIEWICZ
JOSEPH MARKIEWICZ Police Grants Fund $2,250.00Keynote speech & workshops for Wyo Meth 


$2,250.00JOSEPH MARKIEWICZ - Total For Police Grants Fund


$2,250.00JOSEPH MARKIEWICZ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JUNG BROS ENGINEERS
JUNG BROS ENGINEERS Capital Projects Fund $17,000.002022 Misc. Geotech


$17,000.00JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,000.00JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KISTLER TENT AND AWN


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 43 of 79


56







KISTLER TENT AND AWN Police Career Services $168.00TENT AND AWNING SHOPS


$168.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - Total For Police Career Services


$168.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,325.22Recycled concrete w/base & rock delivery


$1,325.22KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,133.63Rock


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,485.84Rock


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $213.90Crushed base


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $372.14Rock


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $367.16Rock


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $339.451/2" plant mix


$3,912.12KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $1,216.76City of Casper Mix, Fuel Surcharge, Fiber Mes


$1,216.76KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Distribution


$6,454.10KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT
KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Career Services $630.00Close Quarter Battle training


KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Career Services $1,822.50Close Quarter Battle training


$2,452.50KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - Total For Police Career Services


$2,452.50KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Regional Interceptors $7,158.54Zetag polymer for dewatering


$7,158.54KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$7,158.54KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAWRENCE PLASTIC SUR
LAWRENCE PLASTIC SUR Aquatics - Operations $3.00This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


$3.00LAWRENCE PLASTIC SUR - Total For Aquatics - Operations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 44 of 79


57







$3.00LAWRENCE PLASTIC SUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LISA M HUBBARD
LISA M HUBBARD Capital Projects Fund $1,100.00Consultant services - assistance/negotiations


$1,100.00LISA M HUBBARD - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,100.00LISA M HUBBARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $395.00Cleaning / janitorial service


$395.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$395.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LITTLE AMERICA
LITTLE AMERICA Sewer Wastewater Collection $100.00fuel for delivery of 660317 to Denver


$100.00LITTLE AMERICA - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$100.00LITTLE AMERICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOBBYTV
LOBBYTV Police Administration $20.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$20.00LOBBYTV - Total For Police Administration


$20.00LOBBYTV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONE STAR BLOWER INC
LONE STAR BLOWER INC WWTP Operations $29,938.00Class 2 Inspection/36,000hrs service for Turb


$29,938.00LONE STAR BLOWER INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$29,938.00LONE STAR BLOWER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOVE S TRAVEL
LOVE S TRAVEL Police Career Services $27.60AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$27.60LOVE S TRAVEL - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 45 of 79


58







$27.60LOVE S TRAVEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOVES COUNTRY
LOVES COUNTRY Police Career Services $48.41AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$48.41LOVES COUNTRY - Total For Police Career Services


$48.41LOVES COUNTRY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


McDonald's 35665
McDonald's 35665 Police Investigations $58.59FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$58.59McDonald's 35665 - Total For Police Investigations


$58.59McDonald's 35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $155.87TOOLS FOR BALER BLDG


$155.87MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $35.99Repair parts for Solid Waste Scalehouse - Me


$35.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $69.99MENARDS OFFICE COFFE MAKER


$69.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $135.922 torque wrenches for SCBA work


$135.92MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $29.98Pipesealant for Hypo Tank Leak


$29.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $56.91Sawzall blades for sign removal or repair


MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $21.86Nozzle for Traffic shop and cutters for Traffic 


$78.77MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $74.90Floor registers & air deflectors


$74.90MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


$581.42MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Golf - Operations $56.40200 Rail lock rings for vinyl fence


$56.40MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 46 of 79


59







$56.40MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $121.86LAB BUFFER SOLUTION


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $204.90LABORATORY THERMOMETER


$326.76MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations


$326.76MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $182.00Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $182.00Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $132.00Vehicle alignment


$613.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$613.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Fire-EMS Administration $147.14Motorola Radio Programming


$147.14MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Network Monitoring/Microwave Services/Sy


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Network Monitoring/Microwave Services/Sy


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Network Monitoring/Microwave Services/Sy


$28,373.01MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$28,520.15MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Golf - Operations $70.42Business Cards


$70.42MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Golf - Operations


$70.42MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $48.95Guest Internet


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 47 of 79


60







$48.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $1,000.00Acct #13922


$1,000.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services


$1,048.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Parks - Special Areas $55.98MURDOCHS LOPPERS (2) FOR SPECIAL AREAS


$55.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Parks - Special Areas


$55.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $159.77TOOLS FOR BALER BLDG


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $243.71Drill bit set, extractor kit, coupler, wrench


$403.48NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $58.98TOOLS BALER BLDG


$58.98NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP City Council $5.90Small tools, parts, misc materials/supplies


$5.90NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For City Council


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $109,342.60Small tools, parts, misc materials/supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,260.68Small tools, parts, misc materials/supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,488.89Small tools, parts, misc materials/supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $335.99Small tools, parts, misc materials/supplies


$123,428.16NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Rec Center - Sports Programs $106.46Hitch Ball for truck 83283


$106.46NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $46.43Ozone Compressor Parts


$46.43NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $142.12shop supplies


$142.12NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution


$124,191.53NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU
NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU Metropolitan Planning Org $29,082.68Casper Complete Streets & Ordi


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 48 of 79


61







$29,082.68NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$29,082.68NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $150.00Cylinder rental


$150.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $361.96Bathroom tissue & paper towels


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $639.12Latex gloves/bathroom tissue/papr towels/h


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $467.02Bathroom tissue & garbage bags


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $254.36Bathroom tissue, paper towels, vacuum bags


$1,722.46NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $156.24Cylinder rental


$156.24NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NORCO, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $174.93CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - Foaming Soap Floor S


$174.93NORCO, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $51.08Icemelt


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $60.82Dust mop, disinfectant, misc cleaning supplie


$111.90NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $109.10CUTTING BLADE


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $72.66SAFETY SUPPLIES


$181.76NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $865.00LIME DELIVERY


$865.00NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,362.29NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $43.90Metal bit


$43.90NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $69.94Saw blades


$69.94NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $128.88FIBER TUBE FOR VALVE BOXES, CONCRETE F


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $590.51Flags &paint


$719.39NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Tanks $6.74Rubber gasket & wedge anchor


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 49 of 79


62







$6.74NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Tanks


$839.97NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NPC NEW PIG CORP
NPC NEW PIG CORP Fire-EMS Operations $378.97Replacement pig putty for RRET 2


$378.97NPC NEW PIG CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$378.97NPC NEW PIG CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Canine Operations $164.43Veterinary service


$164.43NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Canine Operations


$164.43NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OHMART/VEGA CORP
OHMART/VEGA CORP WWTP Operations $693.00Level indicator


$693.00OHMART/VEGA CORP - Total For WWTP Operations


$693.00OHMART/VEGA CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $287.89Tickets for March 2022


$287.89ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $159.75Tickets for March 2022


$159.75ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control


ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $351.86Tickets for March 2022


$351.86ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


$799.50ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Parks - Parks Maint. $49.96Bits and pliers


$49.96O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$49.96O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 50 of 79


63







ORKIN  LLC 002
ORKIN  LLC 002 Hogadon - Operations $128.97Pest Control


$128.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$128.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OUTBACK STEAKHOUSE
OUTBACK STEAKHOUSE Sewer Wastewater Collection $39.00meal while delivering 660317 to Denver (Bro


$39.00OUTBACK STEAKHOUSE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$39.00OUTBACK STEAKHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $142.50Garage door repair


$142.50OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


OVERHEAD DOOR CO Capital Projects Fund $1,485.04Garage door repair & materials


$1,485.04OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,627.54OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OWPSACSTATE
OWPSACSTATE WWTP Operations $187.00TRAINING S HILTON


$187.00OWPSACSTATE - Total For WWTP Operations


$187.00OWPSACSTATE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $122.00March 2022 WYPDES testing


$122.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations


$122.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  MKBURGE
PAYPAL  MKBURGE Police Investigations $155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - Total For Police Investigations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 51 of 79


64







$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PCN STRATEGIES INC
PCN STRATEGIES INC Police Administration $373.62Body Cam Mounts


$373.62PCN STRATEGIES INC - Total For Police Administration


$373.62PCN STRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEACHES
PEACHES Police Investigations $50.60EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$50.60PEACHES - Total For Police Investigations


$50.60PEACHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETCO 1456
PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $30.99PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


$30.99PETCO 1456 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$30.99PETCO 1456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PHILLIPS 66 - SPEEDE
PHILLIPS 66 - SPEEDE Police Career Services $31.25SERVICE STATIONS


$31.25PHILLIPS 66 - SPEEDE - Total For Police Career Services


$31.25PHILLIPS 66 - SPEEDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PILOT
PILOT Police Career Services $61.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$61.00PILOT - Total For Police Career Services


$61.00PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIONEER ATHLETICS
PIONEER ATHLETICS Rec Center - Sports Programs $1,080.98Athletic Field Marking Paint


$1,080.98PIONEER ATHLETICS - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:41 AM Page 52 of 79


65







$1,080.98PIONEER ATHLETICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY
PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY Social Community Services $1,347.00Insurance, security, tent rental for Riverfest


$1,347.00PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY - Total For Social Community Services


$1,347.00PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,902.08Printing / mailing / postage service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,570.44Printing / mailing / postage service


$6,472.52POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$6,472.52POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POWERDMS INC
POWERDMS INC Metro Animal Control $1,607.00Power FTO Setup & Subscription


$1,607.00POWERDMS INC - Total For Metro Animal Control


POWERDMS INC Metro Animal Shelter $1,607.00Power FTO Setup & Subscription


$1,607.00POWERDMS INC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


POWERDMS INC Police Administration $1,607.00Power FTO Setup & Subscription


$1,607.00POWERDMS INC - Total For Police Administration


POWERDMS INC Public Safety Communication $1,607.00Power FTO Setup & Subscription


$1,607.00POWERDMS INC - Total For Public Safety Communications


$6,428.00POWERDMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRECISION RIFLE WORK
PRECISION RIFLE WORK Police Career Services $1,350.00Advanced police sniper scenarios course


$1,350.00PRECISION RIFLE WORK - Total For Police Career Services


$1,350.00PRECISION RIFLE WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO
PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO Golf - Operations $649.6910 Green, 10 Orange, 10 Yellow Flags, and pi


$649.69PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 53 of 79


66







$649.69PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning / janitorial service


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUALIFICATION TARGET
QUALIFICATION TARGET Police Administration $632.65Training / target supplies


$632.65QUALIFICATION TARGET - Total For Police Administration


$632.65QUALIFICATION TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Customer Service $252.26NEW OFFICE CHAIR FOR BCOYLE


$252.26QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Customer Service


$252.26QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REGENCY MIDWEST VENT
REGENCY MIDWEST VENT Police Grants Fund $22,621.31Meth & Substance Abuse Conf Room/Food


$22,621.31REGENCY MIDWEST VENT - Total For Police Grants Fund


$22,621.31REGENCY MIDWEST VENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REGISTER@FAA
REGISTER@FAA Police Career Services $5.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


$5.00REGISTER@FAA - Total For Police Career Services


$5.00REGISTER@FAA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESCUEDIRECT
RESCUEDIRECT Fire-EMS Operations $263.92Rope Bags for RIT Packs


$263.92RESCUEDIRECT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 54 of 79


67







$263.92RESCUEDIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESPOND FIRST AID OF
RESPOND FIRST AID OF Golf - Operations $107.14First Aid cabinet restock


$107.14RESPOND FIRST AID OF - Total For Golf - Operations


RESPOND FIRST AID OF Police Administration $186.00LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI


$186.00RESPOND FIRST AID OF - Total For Police Administration


RESPOND FIRST AID OF WWTP Operations $326.98FIRST AID KITS REFILLED


$326.98RESPOND FIRST AID OF - Total For WWTP Operations


$620.12RESPOND FIRST AID OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICKS CUSTOMS
RICKS CUSTOMS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $54.08Name Stickers


$54.08RICKS CUSTOMS - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$54.08RICKS CUSTOMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Metropolitan Planning Org $399.54Copier usage


RICOH USA INC Metropolitan Planning Org $322.46Copier usage


$722.00RICOH USA INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$722.00RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RISSLER PLUMBING & H
RISSLER PLUMBING & H Parks - Parks Maint. $151.50Installation of drinking fountain filter


$151.50RISSLER PLUMBING & H - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$151.50RISSLER PLUMBING & H - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Streets $965.76New sweatshirts with logos


$965.76RMI CASPER - Total For Streets


$965.76RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 55 of 79


68







Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain City Council $327.88INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS


$327.88Rocky Mountain - Total For City Council


$327.88Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $109.01Acct #54730761-092 3


$109.01ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $1,150.96Acct #54730761-093 1


$1,150.96ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $3,091.12Acct #54730761-093 1


$3,091.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $890.67Acct #60445507-008 5


$890.67ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,624.94Acct #54730761-096 4


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $6,743.62Acct #54730761-096 4


$10,368.56ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $2,355.37Acct #54730761-099 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $2,551.42Acct #54730761-099 8


$4,906.79ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $5,592.13Acct #54730761-126 9


$5,592.13ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $2,950.47Acct #54730761-101 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $4,171.52Acct #54730761-147 5


$7,121.99ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $655.55Acct #54730761-093 1


$655.55ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,079.79Acct #54730761-102 0


$1,079.79ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $38.07Acct #54730761-093 1


$38.07ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. ($154.44)Acct #54730761-151 7


($154.44)ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $268.25Acct #54730761-093 1


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 56 of 79


69







$268.25ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,827.95Acct #54730761-132 7


$2,827.95ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $204.14Acct #54730761-104 6


$204.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $231.66Acct #54730761-146 7


$231.66ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - Operations $419.07Acct #54730761-156 6


$419.07ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,392.62Acct #54730761-095 6


$3,392.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $641.83Acct #60931133-017 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $2,883.92Acct #60931133-010 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,075.94Acct #60931133-018 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $177.93Acct #60931133-002 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $26.18Acct #60931133-004 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $405.91Acct #60931133-005 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $162.26Acct #60931133-006 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,416.09Acct #60931133-011 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $65.32Acct #60931133-013 6


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,013.13Acct #60931133-018 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,069.54Acct #60931133-012 8


$12,938.05ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,035.20Acct #60931133-025 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,586.68Acct #60931133-008 6


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.08Acct #60931133-014 4


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $45.99Acct #60931133-015 1


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.72Acct #60931133-019 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,207.88Acct #60931133-016 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $102.08Acct #60931133-026 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.09Acct #60931133-024 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.56Acct #60931133-021 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,392.71Acct #60931133-003 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,028.75Acct #60931133-025 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.09Acct #60931133-001 1


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,683.64Acct #60931133-003 7


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 57 of 79


70







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,561.75Acct #60931133-016 9


$14,770.22ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $627.27Acct #54730761-105 3


$627.27ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $46,717.13Acct #54730761-106 1


$46,717.13ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $1,581.68Acct #54730761-002 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $90.56Acct #54730761-135 0


$1,672.24ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


$118,918.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST
ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST Fire-EMS Administration $977.00Annual Fire alarm system check and cleaning


$977.00ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$977.00ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROGUE
ROGUE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $559.43Post Landmine - Fitness Equipment


$559.43ROGUE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


ROGUE Fire-EMS Training $1,569.752 Pack Echo Bike


$1,569.75ROGUE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$2,129.18ROGUE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $292.22Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 58 of 79


71







Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $67.78Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $1,279.36Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $540.45Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


$5,139.12Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$5,139.12Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I
RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I WWTP Operations $1,014.97DAFT PLUG VALVE


RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I WWTP Operations $1,014.98DAFT PLUG VALVE


$2,029.95RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,029.95RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFARILAND
SAFARILAND Police Patrol $47.60BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$47.60SAFARILAND - Total For Police Patrol


$47.60SAFARILAND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES,
SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, Police Administration $1,106.00High temperature paper


$1,106.00SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, - Total For Police Administration


$1,106.00SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 City Council $7.64Meeting supplies


$7.64SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For City Council


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Administration $72.36Administrative supplies - Coffee and Water


$72.36SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 59 of 79


72







SAMS CLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $92.64Shop Supplies


$92.64SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $227.04CONCESSION SUPPLIES - Resale Food


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $70.44CONCESSION - Resale food


$297.48SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Parks - Parks Maint. $112.36WHOLESALE CLUBS


$112.36SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


SAMS CLUB #6425 Water Meters $121.54Office supplies


$121.54SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Water Meters


$704.02SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $104.88CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - Trash Bags


$104.88SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$104.88SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $132.34SCALEHOUSE SUPPLIES


$132.34SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $837.66Station Supplies


$837.66SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $78.76CONCESSIONS - Nacho Trays


$78.76SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$1,048.76SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH
SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Fire-EMS Operations $1,235.60SCBA facepiece lens kit


$1,235.60SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,235.60SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 1263712300
SHELL OIL 1263712300 Police Career Services $29.13AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$29.13SHELL OIL 1263712300 - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 60 of 79


73







$29.13SHELL OIL 1263712300 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744467920
SHELL OIL 5744467920 Police Career Services $24.81AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$24.81SHELL OIL 5744467920 - Total For Police Career Services


$24.81SHELL OIL 5744467920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744651130
SHELL OIL 5744651130 Fire-EMS Training $30.00Fuel to travel to Cheyenne for Lieutenants Ex


$30.00SHELL OIL 5744651130 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


SHELL OIL 5744651130 Police Career Services $57.86AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$57.86SHELL OIL 5744651130 - Total For Police Career Services


$87.86SHELL OIL 5744651130 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $24.59Paint for PD (Hall of Justice) - Sherwin Willia


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $36.15Painting supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - 


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $34.33Paint for Police (Hall of Justice) - Sherwin Wil


$95.07SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Traffic Control $63.07Bushings for buggy motor on striper


$63.07SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Traffic Control


$158.14SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHIRTS & MORE INC
SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $600.00Vehicle vinyl wrap


$600.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$600.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $29.98PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS


$29.98SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 61 of 79


74







$29.98SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI
SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI Golf - Operations $2,800.00Liquid Foliar Fertilizer Quote 1


$2,800.00SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - Total For Golf - Operations


$2,800.00SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $1,078.76COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$1,078.76SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - Total For Police Investigations


$1,078.76SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($108.85)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,088.52Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


$979.67SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund


SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($617.11)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


($617.11)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$362.56SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $200.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $200.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $200.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $200.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$800.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Administration


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$400.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services


$1,200.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD #4185 City Council $44.30Meeting supplies


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 62 of 79


75







$44.30SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For City Council


SMITHS FOOD #4185 Fire-EMS Operations $12.99Station Supplies


$12.99SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$57.29SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Municipal Court $14.70Water delivery


$14.70SOFT DR INC - Total For Municipal Court


$14.70SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA
SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA Refuse - Residential $268.00DUES


$268.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - Total For Refuse - Residential


$268.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONESTA ES SUITES SA
SONESTA ES SUITES SA Police Career Services $173.84SONESTA HOTELS


$173.84SONESTA ES SUITES SA - Total For Police Career Services


$173.84SONESTA ES SUITES SA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONIMTECH STORE
SONIMTECH STORE Police Administration $111.90MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$111.90SONIMTECH STORE - Total For Police Administration


$111.90SONIMTECH STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONNYS RV SALES
SONNYS RV SALES Streets $37.19March Propane


$37.19SONNYS RV SALES - Total For Streets


$37.19SONNYS RV SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPARE LABS INC


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 63 of 79


76







SPARE LABS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $750.00Metered Max Active Vehicles


$750.00SPARE LABS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$750.00SPARE LABS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPORTS TURF MANAGERS
SPORTS TURF MANAGERS Rec Center - Sports Programs $170.00Sports Turf Managers Association Membersh


$170.00SPORTS TURF MANAGERS - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$170.00SPORTS TURF MANAGERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Police Career Services $811.84SPORTING GOODS STORES


$811.84SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Police Career Services


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Sewer Wastewater Collection $104.97Go pro parts


$104.97SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$916.81SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $60.54COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$60.54SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Streets $89.99Web cam for TRA01 computer


$89.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Streets


$150.53SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR
SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR Fire-EMS Operations $10.00Uniform measurements


$10.00SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$10.00SQ  CROWN FORMALWEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Administration $1,150.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$1,150.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Administration


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $432.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 64 of 79


77







$432.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Career Services


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Public Safety Communication $72.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$72.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Public Transit - Operations $72.00UNIFORM JACKET SAMPLE


$72.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Public Transit - Operations


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $15.00Embroidery


$15.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$1,741.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI
SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI City Council $80.10Meeting supplies


$80.10SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - Total For City Council


$80.10SQ  STEAMBOAT DELI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WGGA
SQ  WGGA Rec Center - Sports Programs $400.00Wyoming Groundskeepers & Growers associ


$400.00SQ  WGGA - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$400.00SQ  WGGA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WYOMING FIRE CHI
SQ  WYOMING FIRE CHI Fire-EMS Training $323.00Annual Wyoming Fire Chief's Association for 


$323.00SQ  WYOMING FIRE CHI - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$323.00SQ  WYOMING FIRE CHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $61.33PAPER CUTTER FOR SWF AND 3 HOLE PUNC


STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $85.56WHITE BOARD FOR SHIP BAY, DRY ERASE AN 


$146.89STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


STAPLES Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $34.99Speakers for desktop computer


$34.99STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


STAPLES Hogadon - Admin $36.65Office supplys


$36.65STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Admin


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $6.34Office supplys


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 65 of 79


78







$6.34STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


STAPLES Ice Arena - Operations $473.98Printer Ink Front Desk  / Color Printer


$473.98STAPLES - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


STAPLES Metro Animal Shelter $105.98STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$105.98STAPLES - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $20.48STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$20.48STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


STAPLES Rec Center - Sports Programs $97.97Binders for staff


STAPLES Rec Center - Sports Programs $48.97Misc. Office Supplies


$146.94STAPLES - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


STAPLES Sewer Wastewater Collection $39.98supplies for WWC jet scan


$39.98STAPLES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$1,012.23STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT City Manager $78.77Office supplies


$78.77STAPLES DIRECT - Total For City Manager


$78.77STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STARBUCKS STORE
STARBUCKS STORE Fire-EMS Administration $53.85Coffee for crews on a structure fire


$53.85STARBUCKS STORE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


STARBUCKS STORE Fire-EMS Training $37.70Coffee for ICS300 Class


$37.70STARBUCKS STORE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$91.55STARBUCKS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,673.29Closure & Post-Closure Premiums


$1,673.29STATE OF WY. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


STATE OF WY. City Clerk $60.00Notary Application - A Ainsworth


$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For City Clerk


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $4,044.17Retiree Subsidy - April 2022


$4,044.17STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 66 of 79


79







STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - S. Boyle


$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration


STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $3,434.22Loan #CW128GR


$3,434.22STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations


$9,271.68STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $1,862.24Background checks


$1,862.24STERLING - Total For Human Resources


$1,862.24STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STINKER #213
STINKER #213 Police Career Services $64.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$64.00STINKER #213 - Total For Police Career Services


$64.00STINKER #213 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Buildings & Structures Fund $706.25Fire extinguisher serivce/testing


$706.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$706.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU WWTP Operations $68.25Fire ext. service


$68.25SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For WWTP Operations


$68.25SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $49.74Well House Supplies


$49.74SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Regional Water Operations


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $29.40ZIP TIES


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $87.86Cleaner, Slider, Gap crck


$117.26SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 67 of 79


80







SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Meters $19.26PAINT & TUBING FOR SERVICES


$19.26SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Meters


$186.26SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TACO JOHNS 9222
TACO JOHNS 9222 Fire-EMS Training $16.34Meal while traveling to Cheyenne for lieuten


$16.34TACO JOHNS 9222 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$16.34TACO JOHNS 9222 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET
TARGET Fire-EMS Administration $209.99Canon Printer for St. 2


$209.99TARGET - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$209.99TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TEST GAUGE INC CO
TEST GAUGE INC CO Parks - Parks Maint. $322.22Calibration of 3 backflow test kits


$322.22TEST GAUGE INC CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$322.22TEST GAUGE INC CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TETON STEEL CO
TETON STEEL CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $456.88CONCRETE FLOOR CLEANER


$456.88TETON STEEL CO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$456.88TETON STEEL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE DEPOT RESTAURANT
THE DEPOT RESTAURANT Police Investigations $84.81EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$84.81THE DEPOT RESTAURANT - Total For Police Investigations


$84.81THE DEPOT RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery $49.90HOME DEPOT FLOWERS FOR CEMETERY PLA


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 68 of 79


81







$49.90THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Cemetery


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $462.86Shelving and tools for St. 3 and E3


$462.86THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $447.00HOME DEPOT POWER TOOLS FOR SPECIAL A


$447.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Operations $67.74Plumbing Mend, Drywall Repair Patch


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Operations $112.19CRC Room Repair Supplies, Sage Studio


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Operations $20.98Wire Rope for Curtain in Gym


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Operations $25.76Wire Rope for Curtains Gym


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Operations $79.45Drain Opener, Wall Repair, Kitchen Sink Strai


$306.12THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Rec Center - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $28.42Supplies to cover poles at Farnum & Conwell 


$28.42THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control


$1,294.30THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE INTERNATIONAL SO
THE INTERNATIONAL SO Fire-EMS Administration $125.00ISFSI Membership


$125.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$125.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE OFFICE SHOP, INC
THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire-EMS Administration $54.99February 2022 Fire Admin Copier maintenan


$54.99THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$54.99THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Fire-EMS Administration $22.73Box to return hose for warranty


$22.73THE UPS STORE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


THE UPS STORE Sewer Wastewater Collection $25.87Shipping fee


$25.87THE UPS STORE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$48.60THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WASH LLC


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 69 of 79


82







THE WASH LLC Police Administration $33.88Car wash


THE WASH LLC Police Administration $72.97Car wash


$106.85THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration


$106.85THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I
TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $71.39100 LB HD Sandbag


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $136.49Olympic Hex Weight Bar


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $71.39100 LB HD Sandbag


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $71.39100 LB HD Sandbag


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $136.49Olympic Hex Weight Bar


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $71.39100 LB HD Sandbag


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $136.49Olympic Hex Weight Bar


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $136.49Olympic Hex Weight Bar


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $136.49Olympic Hex Weight Bar


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $71.39100 LB HD Sandbag


$1,039.40TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$1,039.40TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TO GOLF INC
TO GOLF INC Golf $728.00T-shirts & screen printing


$728.00TO GOLF INC - Total For Golf


$728.00TO GOLF INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $128.34Copy charge - March 2022


$128.34TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $53.58Copy charge - March 2022


$53.58TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $49.48Copy charge - March 2022


$49.48TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Municipal Court


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $53.58Copy charge - March 2022


$53.58TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 70 of 79


83







TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $53.57Copy charge - March 2022


$53.57TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $158.33Copy charge - March 2022


$158.33TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $122.00Copy charge - March 2022


$122.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$618.88TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF GLENROCK
TOWN OF GLENROCK Refuse - Residential $1,900.00Trash cans / lids


TOWN OF GLENROCK Refuse - Residential $1,720.00Trash can legs & rings


$3,620.00TOWN OF GLENROCK - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,620.00TOWN OF GLENROCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWNEPLACE SUITES FR
TOWNEPLACE SUITES FR Police Career Services $800.71MARRIOT/TOWNPLACE SUITES


$800.71TOWNEPLACE SUITES FR - Total For Police Career Services


$800.71TOWNEPLACE SUITES FR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TW ENTERPRISES INC
TW ENTERPRISES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $326.85Generator repair


$326.85TW ENTERPRISES INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$326.85TW ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TYPEFORM, S.L.
TYPEFORM, S.L. Hogadon - Operations $59.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R


$59.00TYPEFORM, S.L. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$59.00TYPEFORM, S.L. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Police Investigations $205.79CATALOG MERCHANTS


$205.79ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Police Investigations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 71 of 79


84







$205.79ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $1,531.38Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $924.48Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $924.48Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $537.46Uniform supplies


$3,917.80UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$3,917.80UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162399047
UNITED    0162399047 Police Career Services $558.20UNITED AIRLINES


$558.20UNITED    0162399047 - Total For Police Career Services


$558.20UNITED    0162399047 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162399053
UNITED    0162399053 Police Career Services $938.20UNITED AIRLINES


$938.20UNITED    0162399053 - Total For Police Career Services


$938.20UNITED    0162399053 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169974295
UNITED    0169974295 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES


$35.00UNITED    0169974295 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0169974295 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169975734
UNITED    0169975734 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES


$35.00UNITED    0169975734 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0169975734 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580478


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 72 of 79


85







USPS PO 5715580478 Fire-EMS Administration $10.11Postage and packing materials


$10.11USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$10.11USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Planning $8.36POSTAGE STAMPS


$8.36USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Planning


$8.36USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UV DOCTOR LAMPS LLC
UV DOCTOR LAMPS LLC WWTP Operations $6,515.00Trojan OEM ballast #917067-Trojan 3000Plu


$6,515.00UV DOCTOR LAMPS LLC - Total For WWTP Operations


$6,515.00UV DOCTOR LAMPS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Public Transit - Operations $95.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


$95.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$95.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Planning $23.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Planning $77.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Planning $101.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


$202.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Planning


$202.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.01Acct #642199740-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $120.03Acct #571507176-00002


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001


$1,720.43VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 73 of 79


86







VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $229.63Acct #342080735-00001


$229.63VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $73.85Acct #742239432-00002


$73.85VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $275.92Acct #542255605-00001


$275.92VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


$2,339.84VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Human Resources $88.20File destruction fee


$88.20VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Human Resources


VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $158.76File destruction fee


$158.76VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration


$246.96VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $14.54Flash drives for CRR


$14.54WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


WAL-MART #1617 Ice Arena - Concessions $23.78CONCESSION SUPPLIES - Butter


$23.78WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$38.32WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Ft. Caspar Museum $12.00Exhibit Supplies


$12.00WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


WAL-MART #3778 Water Distribution $99.00VACUUM


$99.00WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Water Distribution


$111.00WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WARDWELL WATER & SEW
WARDWELL WATER & SEW RWS - Booster Stations $31.54Monthly water service


$31.54WARDWELL WATER & SEW - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 74 of 79


87







$31.54WARDWELL WATER & SEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO
WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO Sewer Wastewater Collection $723.14Float manifold


$723.14WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$723.14WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Water Distribution $4,477.82Construction project - not bui


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Water Distribution $4,477.83Construction project - not bui


$8,955.65WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Water Distribution


$8,955.65WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Parks - Parks Maint. $110.62Screws and washers


$110.62WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$110.62WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Wear Parts, Inc.
Wear Parts, Inc. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $102.04Thread for puller


$102.04Wear Parts, Inc. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$102.04Wear Parts, Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $848.74Online/software subscription


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $143.25Library plan charges


$991.99WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


$991.99WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN COOPERATIVE
WESTERN COOPERATIVE Golf - Operations $5,228.808000 pounds 30-0-10 granular fertilizer


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 75 of 79


88







$5,228.80WESTERN COOPERATIVE - Total For Golf - Operations


$5,228.80WESTERN COOPERATIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($401.30)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $4,013.00Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


$3,611.70WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,117.36)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


($1,117.36)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$2,494.34WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WIND CITY BOOKS
WIND CITY BOOKS Police Investigations $49.99BOOK STORES


$49.99WIND CITY BOOKS - Total For Police Investigations


$49.99WIND CITY BOOKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Administration $73.25Surveying / Platting services


$73.25WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Administration


$73.25WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Administration $10.98Cord for St. 2 printer


$10.98WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


WM SUPERCENTER Ft. Caspar Museum $9.97Exhibit Supplies


$9.97WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


WM SUPERCENTER RWS - Guardian $67.58Ground Water Guardians April Meeting Lunc


$67.58WM SUPERCENTER - Total For RWS - Guardian


WM SUPERCENTER Water Distribution $48.76Bleach & papertowels


$48.76WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Water Distribution


WM SUPERCENTER WWTP Operations $17.82LAB SAMPLE BOTTLES


$17.82WM SUPERCENTER - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 76 of 79


89







$155.11WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $1,408.12Engine Tool Mounts


WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $659.98EMS Bags


$2,068.10WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$2,068.10WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY FireNuggets Inc
WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00Registration for High Plains Fire Conference -


WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00High Plains Fire Conference


WPY FireNuggets Inc Fire-EMS Training $325.00High Plains Fire class registration


$975.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$975.00WPY FireNuggets Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI
WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI City Council $230.00WWW Registration - Kyle Gamroth


$230.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - Total For City Council


$230.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $9,533.71Equipment repair


$9,533.71WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$9,533.71WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Police Investigations $136.40CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR


$136.40WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Police Investigations


$136.40WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FIRST AID &


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 77 of 79


90







WYOMING FIRST AID & Regional Water Operations $104.37First aid supplies


$104.37WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Regional Water Operations


$104.37WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Capital Projects Fund $175.00Network line


$175.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$175.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $220.47Monthly copier usage


$220.47XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$220.47XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


YOUTH CRISIS CENTER
YOUTH CRISIS CENTER Capital Projects Fund $17,452.501%#16 Funding Youth Crisis Cen


$17,452.50YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,452.50YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Fire-EMS Operations $937.50Replacement BP cuffs and oxygen sensors


$937.50ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$937.50ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 78 of 79


91







$1,737,755.83CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 4/13/2022 9:37:42 AM Page 79 of 79


92







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
04/19/22


Additional Accounts Payable


03/31/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors


Life Insurance Company of N. America (Cigna) 25,338.59


25,338.59


04/07/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement, Sales Tax, Utility Customer Reimbursement & Payroll Vendoers


State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 513.84
Grimshaw Investments/Monk, Damon - Customer refund 59.24
Wyo. Retirement System - City 410,048.43
Wyo. Retirement System - Fire 159,101.34
Wyo. Retirement System - Police 183,530.70
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 105,733.45


858,987.00


Total Additional AP 884,325.59$     


93







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
CONFLICT CLAIMS


Council Meeting 
04/19/22


Conflict Claims           


04/07/22 Lisa Engebresten Travel Reimbursement 244.66$             


Claims Total 244.66$             


94







95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248















Casper Historic Preservation Commission
City of Casper Community Development Dept.
200 North David Street
Casper, WY 82601
Phone 307-235-8241


April 18, 2022
Charles F. Sams, III, Director
National Park Service
United States Department of Interior
1849 C St., NW
Washington, DC 20240


Dear Director Sams:


The Casper Historic Preservation Commission is extremely pleased to support the nomination of
the Casper Army Air Base/Field as an American World War II Heritage Site.  Although the Air
Base/Field  was  technically  located  slightly  outside  the  Casper  city  limits,  as  the  nearest
population center at the time, Casper’s history is manifestly intertwined.  The Casper Army Air
Base is one of only four (4) World War II military installations constructed in the entire state of
Wyoming and housed the 211th Army Air Force Base Unit, whose mission was to operate the
base and train bomb groups for overseas assignment.  During its active life, the base trained an
estimated 16,000 combat crew members.


After Pearl Harbor, the entire nation mobilized and the effects of war preparations came inland.
Given the formerly isolated and secluded character of Casper at the time, it was able to muster its
resources quickly and decisively.  By early 1942, the USAAF had committed to building scores
of air bases across the United States.  A Chamber of Commerce delegation from Casper traveled
to Washington D.C. to lobby for one of these proposed air bases. Casper marketed the “zephyr
wind” that whips around the western end of Casper Mountain as a boon to aircraft. The site that
was ultimately selected was a high, flat, sagebrush-covered terrace located nine (9) miles west of
Casper, adjacent to the Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad. 


In March of 1942, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers leased the old Casper City Hall building at
Center and Eighth Streets in preparation for the construction of the new Air Base.  Once work
began,  over  four  hundred  (400)  buildings  were  built  during  a  three  and  one-half  month
construction period leading up to the activation of the base in September of 1942.  In addition to
aiding  in  the  construction  of  hundreds  of  structures,  well  over  1,500  Casper  residents  also
participated in developing utility lines and building roads and runways. This was a huge project
by any measure, and it meant a great deal to the people of Casper.


Casper benefitted both socially and economically from the Air Base. Prior to WWII, Casper was
suffering from the lingering effects of the Great Depression. New Deal programs such as the
Civilian  Conservation  Corps,  the  Works  Progress  Administration,  and  the  Public  Works
Administration brought some welcome, low-paying jobs, but only with World War II did things
really begin to improve.  The construction of the Air Base provided ongoing work for hundreds
of Casper’s citizens.  The base grew to almost a third the size of Casper, which had a population







at the time of approximately 15,000 people.  On any given day during its operation, there would
be an average of 2,250 Army Air Force personnel and 800 civilians on the base.  During peak
training times, crewmen increased the base population to more than 6,000.  


Although the base was a small, self-contained “city” in its own right, with its own utilities, fire,
police, and recreation, Casper served as a touchstone to civilization, albeit a somewhat shocking
one, for many of the military members who arrived via train from far away towns and cities.
Accounts from many of the military members at the time suggest that Casper was typically seen
as a big change compared to where they had come from.  After the initial culture shock wore off,
military members often became fascinated by the local wildlife and the wide-open spaces.  Many
service members spent their off time recreating on Casper Mountain, or enjoying the plentiful
hunting and fishing opportunities in the surrounding areas.  Men and women in uniform became
a common sight around town and became regulars at local establishments such as bars, grocery
stores, laundries, and Casper’s lone movie theater.  A few apparently even became overnight
guests in the one cell City jail. 


Casper’s citizens appreciated sharing their community with the military members, and went out
of their way to help them to adjust, showing them kindness and hospitality.  During one open
house at  the base,  there was an account  of a  five (5)  mile  long line  of cars,  as the Casper
community waited in line to visit the base.  And of course, Casper was the center of service
members’ dating and dancing activities.  Many eligible local bachelorettes, as they would have
been known at the time, found themselves married to the airmen of the base.  The base chapel,
where many of them married, was later relocated to Central Casper, and became Our Lady of
Fatima Catholic Church, which is still in use today and is still in its original architectural form.


The Women’s Army Corps (WACs) was also stationed at the Air Base.  Most of them had never
been away from their hometowns before, and accounts indicate that when they arrived in Casper,
the first thing many did was to go to town and buy cowboy boots, cowboy hats, and tight slacks. 


The US military didn’t desegregate until 1948, black soldiers at the base were kept apart, both on
base,  and off.   Casper’s  infamous Sandbar District  housed a USO club where black service
members  frequented,  while  white  service  members  attended  their  own USO club on Center
Street. 


Although the base was closed shortly after the end of the war, many veterans found good paying
jobs and a sustainable quality of life and chose to make Casper their permanent home.  Because
of the increased demand, there was a post war construction boom, which drove Casper to create
more  commercial  and  residential  areas  to  sustain  the  growing  population.   The  Historic
Preservation Commission wholeheartedly believes that Casper Wyoming would not be the place
it is today without the influence of the Air Base during WWII.  The City of Casper respectfully
requests favorable consideration on the nomination of the Casper Army Air Base as a World War
II Heritage Site.


Respectfully,


Jeffery C Bond, Jr.
Chairperson, Casper Historic Preservation Commission







RESOLUTION NO. 22-56


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A 
NOMINATION FOR THE CASPER ARMY AIR FIELD AS AN 
AMERICAN WORLD WAR II HERITAGE SITE. 


WHEREAS, Section 9007 of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management, and 
Recreation Act of 2019, directed the Secretary of the Interior to consider establishing the American 
World War II Heritage Cities recognition program to recognize and ensure the continued 
preservation and importance of the history of the United States involvement in World War II; and, 


WHEREAS, the Secretary of the Interior may designate one city per state or territory as an 
American World War II Heritage City; and, 


WHEREAS, the Natrona County Historic Preservation Commission and the City of Casper 
Historic Preservation Commission desire to file a joint application to recognize the contribution of 
the Casper Army Air Field to the World War II effort; and, 


WHEREAS, the nomination requires a cover letter signed by the highest locally elected 
official; and, 


WHEREAS, the City of Casper fully supports the nomination of the Casper Army Air Field 
as an American World War II Heritage Site. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to sign a cover letter of support 
for the nomination of the Casper Army Air Field as an American World War II Heritage Site. 


PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this __ day of ___ , 2022. 


APPROVED AS TO FORM: 


")(L;u.:/J�-� --


ATTEST: 


Fleur Tremel 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 


Ray Pacheco 
Mayor 







249







250







 


      1 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 


April 15, 2022 
 
Mr. Scott Baxter, P.E. 
Engineering Division 
City of Casper 
200 North David Street 
Casper, Wyoming 82601 
 
 
Re: Post-Bid Recommendation for project No. #20-004 Casper City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Building 


Remodel and project No. #22-010 Casper City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Asbestos Abatement 
 
  
Dear Scott: 
 
Without consideration of the qualifications or references of the apparent low bidders for the respective 
projects (TDS Construction for the Building Remodel and Risk Removal for the Asbestos Abatement), 
we submit this post-bid recommendation based rather on budget concerns and current market conditions.  
 
The bulk of these projects were budgeted in 2019 - pre-Covid (supply chain disruptions) and pre-
inflation (the past year that has seen the largest inflation in 40 years).  These factors have led to the bids 
being far higher than expected – by more than 30% higher – which we have seen on other projects that 
have bid in the recent past that were budgeted prior to the current economic impacts.   
 
And despite a robust value engineering effort with the potential of negating nearly $1 million from the 
building remodel project, it became apparent that the lack of competitiveness in the value engineering 
effort was affecting the City’s ability to realize a true “value” for many items being considered in this 
effort. 
 
Due to the above factors, we recommend rejecting all bids for these two projects. 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Lyle T. Murtha, AIA 
 





		Agenda

		3. 04-05-22 Council Meeting Minutes

		5. Bills and Claims 

		Addendum

		5.A. Conflict Claim



		8.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Bull Horn Brewing 

		Memo



		8.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing/Transfer Pardise Valley Liquor to Gold Crown LLC 

		Memo



		9.A. Public Hearing/Frontier Brewing

		Memo

		Application

		Website Publication



		10.A. LAD 158/Coates Road Ordinance

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 4-22



		11.A.1. Weed Mowing & Litter Abatement/AAA Landscaping

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-46



		11.A.2. Weed Mowing & Litter Abatement/B&B Sales and Service

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-47



		11.A.3. Weed Mowing & Litter Abatement/Brian's Go To Service

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-48



		11.A.4. Government Surplus Online Auction

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-49



		11.A.5. Outside City Water Service/James A. See

		Memo

		Contract

		Commitment to Annex

		Resolution No. 22-50



		11.A.6. 2nd and Lincoln Utility Improvements/Wyoming Spirits & Cadoma Foundation 

		Memo

		Improvements Contract

		Resolution No. 22-51



		11.A.7. Fire Station No. 3 Roof Replacement/Wyoming Roofing LLC

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-52



		11.A.8. North Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation/Insituform Technologies

		Memo

		Agreement

		Bid Form

		Consultant's Award Recommendation

		Concurrence to Award

		Resolution No. 22-53



		11.A.9. Federal Transportation Assistance Applications/FTA 

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-54



		11.A.10. Transit Grant Application/WYDOT

		Memo

		 Resolution No. 22-55



		11.A.11 Army Air Field/Heritage Site Nomination

		Memo

		Cover Letter from Mayor

		Historic Preservation Letter

		Resolution No. 22-56



		12.A. S.A.F.E. Project/Reject Bids

		Memo

		Architect's Recommendation










